Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila

29 March 2017

MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARKA. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is Memorandum dated 28 March 2017 of Regional Director ALLAN S.
BORROMEO, DPWH-XI, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of Davao City District
Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services: MFO 1 — National Road Network Services:
Network Development - Improvement/Widening of | Network Development - Improvement/Widening of
National Roads - Secondary National Roads - Secondary
Road Widening Along Davao City Diversion Road Road Widening Along Davao City Diversion Road
Including RROW, K1512+600 - K1513+000, Including RROW, Davao City, K1512+600 — s
K1513+000 — K1513+4575 K1513+000, K1513+000 — K1513+575
Alloﬁation- Allocation:

o P 81.532 Million (Total)
;5216-?53’30';"(')'(')°'A(T:532 _ P 63,664,980.00 (Road Widening)

675,000.00 (Road Widening) P 17,867,020.00 (ROW Acquisition)
P 24,857,000.00 (ROW Acquisition) Physical Target:
Physical Target: S 2.010 lane km (Road Widening)
2.010 lane km (Road Widening) 4,500 sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)
6,030.00 sg.m. (ROW Acquisition) Ulnit Cost:
Unit Cost: : Ao
o P 31,674,119.40/ lane km (Road Widenin

P 28,196,517.41/ lane km (Road Widening) 3 §7o.45/sq.m. (ROW Ac(quisition) 9)
P 4,122.22/sq.m. (ROW Acquisition) ' '

JUSTIFICATION:

There is no change in physical target but project allocation was increased from P56,675,000.00
to P 63,664,980.00 for Civil Works due to inclusion/provision slope protection, construction of
drainage up to outfall, removal and reinstallation of traffic signalization and additional lane into
7 lanes right side for 0.660 km in order to prevent accident from scouring that will result to
damage of structures. Decrease in allocation for RROW acquisition from P 24,857,000.00 to P
17,862,000.00 due to reduction of area which is to be acquired from 6,030 sq. m. to 4,500 sq.
m. Thus, this request for modification.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, and Geotagged

photographs.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for
consideration and approval.

)
DIMAS S. ILON, CESO II
Assistant Secré¢tary for Mindanao Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

Department of Public Works and Highways
Offlce of the Secretary

MARK A. VILLAR A5


http:31,674,119.40
http:17,867,020.00
http:63,664,980.00
http:28,196,517.41
http:6,030.00
http:24,857,000.00
http:P56,675,000.00
http:17,862,000.00
http:24,857,000.00
http:63,664,980.00
http:P56,675,000.00

